
 
Upper and Lower Mill 
 

Address 
 

Kingston Road  
Ewell, Surrey 
KT17 2AE 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Ward 

 
 
 
Ewell  
 

Opening times 
 

Open 24 hours 
 

Disabled Access 
 

Yes  
 

Parking 
 

Very limited 
 

Entrances 
 

Kingston Road 
Hogsmill Open Space 
 

About the park 
 

A lovely place to stroll alongside the Hogsmill River and see a 
variety of bird life 
  
History 
In the early Middle Ages the Hogsmill was a powerful stream 
that turned several mills. By 1408 there were only two, the 
Upper and Lower Mills (although Ruxley and Ewell Court had 
their own). Both were used as corn mills, however, for several 
years, the Lower Mill was also used as a paper mill.  
Sadly the Lower Mill burnt down in 1938, whilst the Upper Mill 
continued production until 1953.   

  
  



Facilities 
 

Seating 
Yes 

 
Toilets 
No 

 
Dogs 
 

 
Epsom and Ewell welcome responsible dog walkers 

Events 
 

www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/visitors/whats-on/all 
 

  
 

 

  

 
 
 

http://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/visitors/whats-on/all

